## Franciscan University Student Government Meeting Minutes September 12, 2018

- I. Call to Order: 11:03
- II. Opening Prayer: Executive Assistant Mckenna
- III. Roll Call: Senator Heroux: Excused
  - a. Internal Auditor Genuis: Unexcused
- IV. Approval of minutes
- V. Treasurer's Report: Nothing to report
- VI. Internal Auditor's Report: Absent
- VII. Secretary's Report: Nothing to report
- VIII. Committee's Report:
  - a. Senator Watson comments that they are "doing a fantabulous job"

## IX. Business

- a. Senate Bill Fall 2018 13: Allocation Reallocation of Funds to the Veritas Society
  - i. Senator McNichol reads bill
  - ii. Daniel McNichol (club representative) adds that printing costs are very high which is why they require more funding
  - iii. Senator McNichol comments that we should share the printing code with several clubs in order to make things easier
  - iv. President Gessler clarifies that \$500 are being allocated

- v. Senator McNichol rereads allocation of funds and finds mathematical error
- vi. Senator McNichol then moves to amend costs from \$510 to \$310
- vii. President Gessler asks amended bill to be sent to himself, Executive Assistant Mckenna, and Secretary Leverenz
- viii. Vice President Aubert questions the club attendance
- ix. Daniel McNichol (club representative) states fairly high attendance at club events
- x. Senator McNichol moves to amend grammatical errors in bill
- xi. Vice President Aubert moves to amend errors
- xii. Amendment is approved
- xiii. Vice President Aubert moves to approve bill
- xiv. Bill passes
- b. Senate Bill Fall 2018 14: Confirmation of Carrie Perham as Justice
  - i. Carrie is an international business major
  - President Gessler clarifies that she has a passion for serving the student body
  - iii. Senator McNichol is disappointed that Carrie Perham is absent
  - iv. Vice President Aubert moves to approve bill
  - v. Bill passes

## X. Elections

a. Daniel McNichol:

- i. Sophomore senator candidate
- ii. Started the Veritas Society
- iii. Has a passion for serving the student body and believes student government can allow him to do this
- b. Lana Corbit
  - i. Sophomore senator candidate
  - ii. She has a longing to help people
  - iii. Believes that being a part of student body government will allow this
- c. Paul Nick
  - i. Junior Theology and Economics major running for junior senator
  - ii. Has a passion for serving the student body
  - iii. Is a part of Center for Leadership and found his passion for government through this experience
- d. Derek Markle
  - i. Junior senator candidate
  - ii. Resident Assistant
  - iii. Hopes to encourage collaboration with Christian Students for Free Enterprise
- XI. Senators complete silent voting
- XII. Chief Justice Poff swears in 3 new senators
  - a. Sophomore Senator McNichol
  - b. Junior Senator Nick

- c. Junior Senator Markle
- XIII. President's Comments:
  - a. Everyone must sign up for the three businesses that they will call
  - b. Sign up list for working the table is open
  - c. Hilltop cleanup is October 27th
    - i. President Gessler explains this project
  - d. Congratulates the new senators
- XIV. Advisor's Comments: No comments other than mentioned the focus group that will follow the meeting
- XV. For the Good of the Order:
  - a. Executive Assistant Mckenna requests meeting with new senators to collect their personal information following the meeting
  - b. Chief Justice Poff says that elections will be help two weeks from yesterday in order to obtain a full senate
  - c. Senator McNichol states date of election
- XVI. Announcements: Listed under President's comments
- XVII. Adjournment: 11:50